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5 UNITED STATES DISFRIGTCOURT
8 DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
9 Uc CkI / APV
United States of America, q 9 09 1 8T
10 - - ) !.N.D.I__C_.T._MEHI
N - = - Plaintiff, - =) . i
11
Vs, ) Vielation: 18 USC §111 (a)(1)
12 )
Robert Stoddard, )
13 )
Defendant. )  (Assault on a Federal Officer)
14 )
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
15
That on or about January 9, 2009, at or near Tucson, in the District of Arizona, the
16
defendant, Robert Stoddard, did intentionally and forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede,
17
intimidate, and interfere with Federal Corrections Officer Christopher Hozey , an officer of
18
the United States or any agency thereof, to an extent not constituting simple assault, by spitting
19 .
on his face and upper chest area, while Federa! Corrections Officer Christopher Hozey was
20 ‘
engaged in the performance of his official duties, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
pA |
Section 111(a)(1).
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